



February 21, 2014

City of Coppell
816 S. Coppell RD.
Coppell, TX 75019

Ms. Sheri Moino, Facilities Manager

RE: Town Center and aquatic/Recreation Center Parking Lot Lighting Improvements

Ms. Moino,

On Thursday, February 20th we opened bids at Town Center for the above referenced project. We had Eleven (11) bids submitted, one bid was rejected for not having the bid tab in his package, one bid was rejected for not attending the mandatory pre-bid meeting held on February 13th leaving nine (9) qualified bidders.

We have reviewed the three lowest bid with the low bidder being Groves Electrical Services, Inc. We have worked with Groves in the past and believe they are a very qualified and competent electrical contractor.

We can find no reason eliminate the low bidder, therefore, we recommend the contract be awarded to Groves Electrical Service, Inc.

Regards,
Jim Weathers
Engineering Associates